
921 
9 / 15 / 92 

# 543 RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARING FOR EXTENSION TO THE 
RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT TO SERVE CASILEN CORPORATION - OSBORNE 
AVENUE DEVELOPMENT 

Councilman Prusinowski offered the 
resolution which was-seconde"d .. _b_y_ Councilman Stark 

followi ng 

--------------------' 
WHEREAS, a petition has been filed by the owners of Casile n 

Corporation for an extension to the Riverhead sewer District to 
serve their project located on Osborne Avenue, Riverhead, New 
York, as more particulary described in the attached description, 
and 

WHEREAS, a map and plan dated August 26, 1992, has been 
prepared by Malcolm Pirnie, consulting engineers to the Riverhead 
sewer District and is on file for public inspection in the Office 
of the Riverhead Town Clerk during regular business hours, and 

WHEREAS, the extension comprises the construction of a new 
lift station within the development to be owned and operated by 
the applicant and connection by force main in the bed of Osborne 
Avenue and Route 58 to a manhole as more particularly described 
in the map and plan, and 

WHEREAS, all costs associated with this extension shall be 
borne by the applicant and the applicant will be required to pay 
for denitrification pursuane to resolution 500 of 1992 no net 
increase in the amount of $6.50 p~r gallon of daily flow, with an 
estimated flow of 43,500 gallons per day, and 

WHEREAS, Malcolm Pirnie has developed two alternatives for 
consideration by the Town Board for necessary improvements t o 
existing pump stations and the construction of a new pump stat i on 
at the applicant's property and n~cessary force main at a cost to 
the applicant not to exceed $1,234,000, and 

WH£REAS, the Town Board desires to call a public hearing to 
consider the map and plan, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized t o 
publish and post a Notice of Public Hearing to be held on the 6th 
day of October, 1992, at 7:20 P.M. to hear all interested persons 
with regard to the petition of Casilen Corporation for an 
extension to the Riverhead Sewer District to serve their project 
located on Osborne Avenue, Riverhead, New York, as more 
particulary described in the attached description, wherein the 
extension comprises the construction of a new lift station within 
the development to be ownea and operated by the applicllnt and 

. . 

... _ .. ·-- "':i:l--- - ... -----... ;-------~-.... ~:'l~~-t;:~ 



9/15/92 92 2 

connection by force main in the bed of Osborne Avenue and Route 
58 to a manhole as more particularly described in the map and 
plan, and that such notice be published in the 
september 16, 1992 issue of the Suffolk Life Newspapers, and it 

is further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to the Superintendent 
of the Sewer District, Malcolm Pirnie, Pierre Lundberg, Esq . , and 
Guy W. Germano, Esq. attorney for the applicant. 

The Vote: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinows ki, ye 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

- ~~ . - -:.:--;'t"""'"'" -':1i:Z---:r:: ______ _..__,.. -- .......... 4' · --- ·~-~-:-· ..,...,:-")~- ":":'..,------------------ -- ... _ _____ ...,.._. --··-"' ' ......... - -.. -.. -... '""':-~.-· ~ .. 
• t ...... : .... • llfii/IJ • 



r 

9/1 5 /92 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

923 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 6th day of October, 1992, at 7:20 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interestad 
persons to consider an extention to the Riverhead Sewer District 
filed by Casilen Corporation to serve its property located on 
Osborne Avenue, Riverhead, New York, more particularly bounded 
and described as follows: 

the petition of Casilen Corporation for an extension to t he 
Riverhead Sewer District to serve its project located on Osborne 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, as described on SCHEDULE A annexed 
hereto, wherein the extension comprises the construction of a new 
lift station within the development to be owned and operated by 
the applicant and connection by force main in the bed of Osborne 
Avenue and Route 58 to a manhole as described in the map and plan 
on file in and which may be reviewed at the Town Clerk's Office , 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, during normal busine~s 
hours Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

Dated: 

.. ·~ ;.t~'· 
r A ••• 

Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 



. . -- . 

• 

• 

111081! l 
.i 
·. 

I 
a.GI~IO at the lnterttetlon of th•· northeat\ corner of landt nov 

or for .. rlr of rrank Maohltl and the IOUthern boundary of Mlddle Road, 

tftiAtl Iouth 12 deor•••• •• •lnut••• 10 teeondt tatt alon9 tal4 
Middle aoa4, a 4lttanoe of 4~t.ll feet to a polntr 

. 
fW Cl ttlll alono Mlddl• Road South 85 de9r•••• &l Nlnutee, 40 

teeonde latt, a 41etanee of 415.,9 feet to a point In the lnterteetlon of th• 
aouthern boundarr of Middle Joad vlth the ve•t•rn boundary of Otborn A•enu•• 

taaWCI Iouth Jt deoreet, 09 •lnutet, oo seeondt Eatt alon9 th• 
eaetern boundarr of Oaborn Avenue, a dlstanee of 17ll.75 feet to a polnt1 

~• Iouth 19 deor••• • 48 •lnut••· oo seeondt W•tt, a dlttanoe of 
JlS feet to a polntl 

TBIMCI Iouth 29 deor•••• 08 mlnutet, 00 seeondt tast, a dlttano• of 
ltl.lt feet to ~ point• 

T&&WCI North It deor•••• 48 mlnut•• • 00 seeondt !att , a dlttanee of 
215 teet to a polnt In th• tlttern boundary of Otborn Avenuet 

TBIWCI Iouth J9 dttreee, 08 mlnutet, 00 seeondt !att alon9 tal4 
Otbora Avenue, 1 4l•t•noe of 141.40 feetJ 

tt de;reea, 40 minutes, 00 secondt Wttt, a dlttanc• bf 
14J.f0 

~• Iouth 20 deortet, JO minutes, 00 ~econdt !att, a dlttanct ot 
244.20 teet to a polntl 

t&IMCI Iouth '' devr•••• 40 minutes, oo secondt East, a dlttanee of 
230.00 feet to a polnt1 

10 devr•••• 30 mlnutes, 00 ~•condt East, a dlttanet of 
200 fe•t 

yaewca Iouth &9 dtor•••• 40 mlnutes, 00 secondt East , a dlttanee of 
co feet to a polntr 

T&aHCI Iouth 20 dtQrttt, lO mlnutts, oo seconds East, a dlstanee of 
!lO . lt feet to a polntt 

. · 
. .. i '.· 

': ~ .. 
. . .. 

_ .... , . "' . 

,,. . . ~. ' . . 
, ··:. ... . . . . 

J • 

. . . 
I I o I , f I f 

. · . .. 

:'•. ·. ,I 

,- , ·I ' • 

.. I •'· 
. ·: ... " ... , . .~ 

• : 0 •• .. . ... .· .. . . . . . ·. ·;·. .. . . . : . ... .... : . :. , . 

. ,. 

. .. 
: ! . . 
. ; . \. 

,•, 
i . 
. ·•: . .. 

... : 

~ .JAfJ ~ 8 t•JOU 

.. · ·-·~: • . ,, ... . .. ' ... •; . 
.··.·• ~ c :~;. . . · •.···v·.· : :: ·. :::~:.~··r~ 

• ~· : :i:•:\· 
I ~ : ~ ·~ . . ... ··::: 

• 

, , , 1a • , 
t ' t, 1 ,]\ f ft f f ·, .. ~;,,·:· . ...... . 
..!·:.f .'· • . ~ -; -.~ ' 0 • . • f• ··• I . .. • ... • . . . .. , : ·-.. · 

• .; • " • ,,. 0 . . . .. . . 

:: .. 
.. . 

. , . ' . i . ... 
• • ! •• 
f t : I I 

I! I , o o t t o 'o I o ~- o 

, •• : I f o 0 of \ ' : o •• 

' . :: . .. 
.. . . 
' A ' .. , . ~ .. 

. f ~t 
• !' • 

. •l :· 

' .. 
• • A -. ..._ ,.. .... 

• ... ) • ( <:-• 
. . : :.; :' .. .. ·. ' . . . , ., .. . . 

; 

. . 

I .. 
:; 
I . 

... . . 
::: ' ... .. 
. -. 

• •• 0 

.··.:· .. :· 
.: : .. . 

. . 
~ I I I .. •,• 
. ! . 
:·· 

· .... ..... . : ~: : 

... ·· .. . 
\t • •• 

::::.~ I It .. ... : 
o\ I ~'/I I ..... ' 

... .. · ., 
.. · . .. ., . ·.: . 

. .. .. ., 
· .. ... _~ .. 
. . 

.... -=- ~ .... .. .. :·: . .. ... 

.. ... 



• 

1oa26 tt167 .. .. 
• : ~.~.1· .. · .. !\ '. · .~· ~~ 's.'! we =- .... ,h •••• , •••• , 4t alnuttl. 00 elnut•• •••t •• dletaaee ol 

- ~~~:\ • . · ·: T ,~ • • ~, • • . ,..,~. · ~~ t ,OIIf'' 
. ~~ . . ··; , ~ f, •. t ., •• , • , , , • • , I . . · • 
I .. ' • I ., • " I' ... ' • . . . 

• :.~:.: ~! ·~ ,! ::·<"! ·.u.··~ '! ··. : :·.,l ~b W Cl lclt'h II ••trttlr JS elnut••• 00 tteondl Wttt·, a dlttll\ee oe 
':'<'·. t .... :: .. 2~.··1 t•e••· . .. 

~~ . 1 ,:•, •' ' ' •' t' t t 
; ._ ·. · .. : .. . ·~ . . ... . .·· ' . .._ . . . . .·, . . .. 

: ·· .,t·~· ·! · . •. . .. . ft lA lor 'h II •••reet, tl wlnutet, 20 tteondt Wett, a dlttanoe of 
1 ~ ' • 221.11 teet alont l•ndl nv• er toreerly of Btrnatd Cotl•ano• . . . 

. . ' • • 

50 teeondt Welt, • dlttanel ot 
lll.45 teet 

oo tteonda Wttt, • dlttanee of 

fiiWCI ld''h 10 4ttr•••• 14 •lnutee, 20 seeondt Wett, • dlttanee of 
~&5.21 feet t.o a poln~t 

taiWCI •dt\h 19 4ttr•••• 15 ~lnutet, to steondt Wett alon9 lande 
novo~ lor••rlr of ''•"- M•o-tel, a dletanee of ll2l.7l feet to • polntr 

tBIWCI NUf\h II dttrttt, 27 Mlnutet, 30 seeondt Wett, I dl•tanoe Of 

523.30 feet to • poln't 

YBIWCI lot\h Jl dttreet, ll ~lnutet, JO seconds Wett, a dlttanol of 
, l5S.t4 ft~t to th~ po&nt tod plldt of BIOINMINO. 

IAJD t~lll elto btlnt known as part ot tot ,, Block 1, Seetlon 
101 ln Dltttlct 100 o" the lurrol~ County Tax Map and detlgnated at •tot 3• en 
the alnor aubdlvl1lon Nap prepared for the Estate of Harry A. flftk•lsteln at 
Riverhead dated Nove•ber lt, ltiJ by Youn9 ' Young, and eontalnlng an area of 
57.001 acre• aort or l•••• 

.. . . . .. ., . . . . 
.. I • . • 

•I •,,.; • '· . t 

. . 

0 J -; ••• . 

.. ~,, . . 
. . . . 

. ·: 
. .. 

•, . . . 

· . 
. . . . 

... . . 

I • 

. ... 
.··· : .· .. : 

.· ... . . .. . : 
0 • :~ .... 

. • ·"' · . 

. . .. . 

~ . . . 
. . 

o 'I 

. . 

. . . .. 

t . . 
!• 

. .. ; . 

. . .. ..... .. :. 
~ ..... : ~· 

I • ' • • • • 

t. :. ··. :·' . ~-· :. ... . . .t 
t • • • • • _,,. • •• • , • • • ~ 
· .. . ·, .t;· 0. ... :· . : · · • • 

' " . . . 
• l . • . • . . • . ., . L._ • • • . .,~,. · ..... ·. 

! .. . .. .. . ., . . .. ' 
.. ,. • • • •• f ..... • • 

··.: ::: · . . , .. ,. ... . J,: .. 0 

~ ·'' ' . . .. . ' .. . ~· .. 
,_ I t • 

,. 

.· 

: -:_~ 
. ~· ·. 

·. , 
I'. 

. 
. ' . .. 

. . 
. · ... : ) 

0 !: ~. l • . . 
.'> .• 

. .. 
·. \, .. ·. . 

: . 'x· . .' > :': . . ... . .. , .. 
. : ·. ~ ,.; .'ll 
0 •• • •• ••• . . . ... 

• ' . 
' .. 
. ~. 

.. . . , . . ,. 
I 
J . 
{ 
; . 
t: 
' ;· 

.. 
' 
' > I. 

F 
I • 

• ' I . '. 
I 
I 

:·' 
) 

' , .. 
' 

. .. 
. .. 
'· I . 
I 
I 
I , . 
·: 
~ ' 
I 

• t. 
: , 
~ 

·.· ., , . 
I 

·. 

.. 

•' . . . : 

.. ·,· , . .. . . 
·: •, . .. . 
'. '. 

~t:·~:~, 

. . 
.. ~:~ ~ .~ .,, •·' .. : ., 
. ... ·~.~: ... :'! ,,. .. 

' ,If t I 

,· 
,. 
·.·· ' 

·· .. ~ 
:.:.:::·!!.: .... 
··:·.: .u 

I • .··i .;.' . 
,. ;: ,'· •':! ' ,· ..... 

-_L_:__· -·---~--_:__· -~----=----i .. 
• 



9/ 15 / 92 926 

' 
# 544 ORDER ESTABLISHING LATERAL WATER MAIN PURSUANT TO SECTION 
199 OF THE TOWN LAW, EXTENSION NO. 35 

Councilperson stark offered the following 
resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski , 

WHEREAS, by previous resolution this Board caused Extension 
No. 35 of the Riverhead Water District to be determined to be in 
the public interest and authorized the improvements provided in 
the map and plan as filed with the Town Clerk, and 

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended the looping of 
the water main as installed in Hulse Landing Road and Sound 
Avenue by the installation of an additional 5200 linear feet of 8 
and 12 inch water mains with hydrants and appurtenances as 
detailed in the letter plan of H2M consulting engineers to the 
Riverhead Water District dated July 27, 1992, at a cost not to 
exceed $132,000, and 

WHEREAS, the cost is within the original monies allocated 
through the Extension No. 35 202-b proceedings, and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held August 18, 1992, and all 
those wishing to be heard were heard, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board determines and finds 
that it is in the best interest of the properties served and 
benefitted by the Riverhead Water District to install 5200 linear 
feet of 8 and 12 inch water main as aforesaid and .that it 
determines this to be a Type II action with no significant impact 
upon the environment, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, as 
governing body of the Riverhead Water District, approves the 
installation of a lateral water main causing looping of the water 
main as installed in Hulse Landing Road and Sound Avenue by the 
installation of an additional 5200 linear feet of 8 and 12 inch 
water mains with hydrants and appurtenances, at a cost not to 
exceed $132,000 to be paid from the bonded authorization of 
Extension No. 35 and 202-b portions thereof, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copies of 
this resolution to H2M Group, Pierre Lundberg, Esq., and Gary 
Pendzick. 

'HE VOT E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes'; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon ' duly declared adopted. 

------·---~--- ------· ----._...,_,.~ .,._ 

• 



9-15-92 

t 545 

927 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST NOTICE TO 
BIDDERS FOR INSTALLATION OF WATER MAINS AND 
APPURTENANCES (WILDWOOD ROAD AND SOUND AVENUE) 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the attached notice to bidders for installation 
of water mains and appurtenances, Wildwood Road and Sound Avenue 
in the SEPTEMBER 23, 1992, issue of The Suffolk County Life. 

DATED: Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA A. GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

IE VOT E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes ; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

· =--::....>..::.. ~.... ..- · -----·------------ -· · ... ---·- _....--.. ___ ,_,:x:: - "'_.,_ ... .... .. - · - ----~- ------- -· -r· -·- .. ,.....,· -------- --



-

• 

9/ 15/9 2 

~GROUP 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

HOl.ZMACHER. Mc:t.eNOON ! MUAAELL PC. 
£.'-I~HES~S • .4ACI'fiTfC-~. SC; ~,. T:$1'$. ~1-A,..,_CA$ .1no SuAvE tOMS 

Tb.e Board of Riverhead will receive bids for Installation of 
water Mains and Appurtenances for t:he Riverhead Water Districl: at 
the Town Clerk's office,· Town Hall, 200 How·ell Avenue, Riverhead, 
New 7ork 11901, at 11:00 AM, prevailing time, on Thursay, October 
s, 1992, at which time and place all bids ~ill be publicly opened 
and read for the following con~rac~: 

R.OWD 92-51 
WILDWOOD ROAD AN'D SOUND AVENUE 

WATER MAIN INSTALLATION 

Contract documents, includinq dra~inqs and 
specifications, are on file at the followinq offices: 

. ,Town Clerk, Town of Riverhead 
Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, New York 11901 

Holzmacher ,. McLendon ~ Murrell, P. c. 
575 Broad Hollow Road 

Melville, New York 11747 

~echnical 

Copies of the c·cntract documents ;nay be obtained at the above 
locations on or af~e: Wednesday, Sapt~mber 2J, 1992, upon deposic 
of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) in cash, certified check, Dank money 
order or postal money order, made payable to the TOw~ OF 
RIVERHEAD tor each set furnished. 

Deposits for Plans and Specifications will be refunded to Si dders 
~ho return same in good condit:ion wit!lin ten (10) days. Othe~ 
deposits will either be partially or not refunded if the Plans 
and Speci!ications have not been re~urned in qood condition 
~ithin thirty (30·) days after bids have been opened. 

!ach proposal must be accompanied by a bid bond in the amount of 
tive percent (S~) of the total bid, or a certified check made 
payable to the TOWN' OF R.IVERHEAD as assurance tha~ the bid is 
macie in qood faith. 

·rne· riqht is reserved to reject al"lY or all bids, to waive any 
intormalities, and to accept the lowes~ responsible bid. 

OATZO: SEPTEMBER ~5 I 1992 

BY ORDER OF THE 1'0WN SOARD 
TOWN 0 F RIVERHEAD 
SUFFOLK COUNTY, N~~ YORK 

ACTING AS THE GOVZRNING BODY 
OF THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

BARBARA GRATTAN, TOWN CLERK 

NB - l of 1 

• 

928 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

-1 

I 



' 9-15-92 

t 546 ADOPTS LOCAL LAW ELECTING A RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 
PROGRAM 

COUNCILPERSON Gilliam offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Creighton : ----------------

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to _publish and post a 
public notice to hear all interested persons to consider a local 
law electing a retirement incentive program; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 1st day of 
September, 1992, at 7:30 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified 
in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were 
heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
hereby adopts a local law electing a retirement incentive program 
as authorized by Chapter 643 of the Laws of 1992 for eligible 
employees of the Town of Riverhead; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish the attached public notice once in the Suffolk County 
Life and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forwa~d a certified copy of this resolution to all departments. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

v01E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 

. -

929 



9/15/92 

TOWN OP RIVERHEAD · 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

930 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Rivheread has adopted the following local law electing a 
retirement incentive program as authorized by Chapter 643, Laws 
of 1992, for the eligible employees of the Town of Riverhead: 

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead as 
follows: · 

Section 1 • . The Town of Riverhead hereby elects to provide all 
its eligible employees with a retirement incentive program author
iz ed by Chapter 643, Laws of 1992. 

I 

Section 2. The commencement date of the retirement incentive pro-
gram shall be October 15 , 1992. 

~ection 3. The open period during which eligible employees may 
r e t i re and receive the additional retirement benefit, shall be 
th i rty-three ( 33) days .. in . length. 

' 
Section 4. The actuarial present value of the additional retire-
ment benefits payable pursuant to the provisions of this local law 
shall be funded over a five year period. The amount of the annual 
payment in each of the five years shall be determined by the ~ctuary 
of the New York State and Local Employees' Reitrcment System, and 
i t shall be paid by the Town of Riverhead for each employee who 
rec eives the retirement benefits payable under this local law. · 

Sec tion 5. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing 
w1. t h the Secretary of State. 



9/15/92 

t 54 7 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST HELP WANTED AD: 
PART-TIME CUSTODIAL WORKER 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following resolution, 
which was seconded by Councilperson Stark ----------------------------

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted 9/1/92, this Town Board did 
authorize the publication of a Help Wanted Ad for a part-time 
Assistant Cook at the Nutrition Center due to a reorganization of 
the Nutrition Center; and 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Nutrition Site 
Manager that a part-time Custodial Work be hired rather than a 
part-time Assistant Cook. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and 
is hereby authorized to publish and post the following "Help 
Wanted" ad for the position of Part-Time Custodial Worker with 
the Town of Riverhead Nutrition Center in the September 16, 1992 
issue of Suffolk Life Newspapers. 

HELP WANTED 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town of Riverhead is seeking a 
qualified individual to serve in the position of Part-Time 
Cusstodial Worker with the Town of Riverhead Nutrition Center. 
Applicants for the position of Part-Time Custodial Worker should 
possess the physical strength and dexterity to move inventory and 
perform general maintenance tasks. Interested individuals must 
submit an application to the Accounting Department, 200 Howell 
Avenue , Riverhead, NY between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 
p.m. weekdays. No applications will be accepted for this 
position after September 25, 1992. The Town of Riverhead does 
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
sex , age or handicapped status in employment or the provision of 
services. 

Dated: September 15, 1992 
Riverhead, NY 

BY ORDER OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN BOARD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

-
931 



9 32 
9/1 5/ 1992 

~ 548 APPOINTS SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD TO POLICE DEPARTMENT ------
Councilperson stark offered the following 
cesolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Prusinowski 

WHEREAS, a vacancy now exists in the position of School 
Crossing Guard of the Police Department; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that JOHN MADDOX be and is 
hereby appointed to the position of School Crossing Guard of the 
Town of Riverhead at the hourly rate of $7.29 effective Sept ember 
15, 19 9 2 ; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to J ohn 
Maddox, Chief Grattan and the Office of Accounting . 

VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes ; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES. 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



9/ 15/1992 

#-1j2-------APPOINTS PART-TIME DETENTION ATTEND&~T TO POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

C . 1 Creiahton ff d h f 11 . 1 . ounc~ person--------------- 0 ere & r 0 ow~ng reso ut~on, 
which was seconded by Councilperson---~-~~~~-------. 

WHEREAS, a vacancy exists in the position of part-time 
Detention Attendant of the Police Department; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that JOHN JACOBS be and is 
hereby appointed to the position of Part-Time Detention Attendant 
of the Town of Riverhead at the hourly rate of $11.20 effective 
September 15, 1992; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to John 
Jacobs, Chief Grattan and the Office of Accounting. 

4E VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinows ki, yes ; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES. 

The resolution was thereupon dul y declared adopted. 

933 



934 

0 9-15-92 

t 550 REDUCES PERFORMANCE BOND OF JOSEPH FUCHS FOR 
SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS "MANOR LANE ESTATES" 

COUNCILPERSON Gilliam offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Crei g hton : 

WHEREAS, a performance bond in the original amount of 
$111,000.00 was posted by Joseph Fuchs for improvements for roads 
and drainage in the subdivision known as "Manor Lane Estates"; 
and 

WHEREAS, said bond was reduced to $60,000.00 pursuant to a 
letter from John I. Johnsen, P. E., consulting engineer to the 
Riverhead Planning Board; and 

WHEREAS, a further reduction of said bond to $30,000.00 was 
recommended by letter dated August 20, 1992, from John I . 
Johnsen. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
hereby authorizes that the performance bond of Joseph Fuchs for 
the improvements for roads and drainage in the subdivision known 
as "Manor Lane Estated" be and is hereby reduced to $30,000.00; 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed t o 
forward a certified copy of this resolutioin to Joseph Fuchs and 
the Riverhead Planning Board. 

E VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creight on, yes; Star k , yes; Pr us inows ki, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon dul y decla r ed adopted . 



935 

September 15, 1992 

; 551 AUTHORIZES ROBERT O'ROU~~E TO HOLD AUTO PARTS SWAP MEET 
CAR SHOW 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by Councilperson Stark • 

WHEREAS, Robert O'Rourke has made an application to hold an 
open-air Auto Parts Swap Meet and Car Show to be held on October 
4, 1992 (rain date October 18, 1992) from 9:00a.m. to 5:00p.m. at 
premises owned by World Life Entertainment, Inc. (commonly known 
as Riverhead Raceway), Route 58, Riverhead, New York; and 

WHEREAS, a certificate of insurance is on file with the Town 
Clerk; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Robert O'Rourke be and 
i s hereby authorized to hole an open-air Auto Parts Swap Meet and 
Car Show on October 4, 1992 (rain date October 18, 1992) from at 
the time and premises described above; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that thi s approval is conditioned 
upon the applicant's removal of all trash, rubbish and other 
debris within 24 hours of said Auto Parts Swap Meet and Car Show; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
Robert O'Rourke and the Riverhead Police Department. 

iE VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Stark, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon dul y declared adopted. 



9-15-92 

552 

936 

WAIVES PERFORMANCE BOND REQUIREMENT REQUIRED UNDER 
RESOLUTION #504 APPROVING THE SITE PLAN OF BIRCHWOOD 
RESTAURANT 

· COUNCILPERSON S tark offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON P r usinows ki : 

WHEREAS, the Town Board adopted Resolution #504 on August 
18, 1992, approving the site plan of Birchwood Restaurant for 
renovations to the building facade and kitchen; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 7 of said resolution requires the posting 
of a performance bond to assure the performance of all the 
conditions of the building permit; and 

WHEREAS, by letter dated September 3, 1992, Michael P . 
Jacobchek has requested that the bond requirement be waived; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
considered said request. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby 
waives the requirement for the posting of a performance bond as 
required by Paragraph 7 of Resolution #504 adopted August 19, 
1992; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Michael P . 
Jacobchek, the Riverhead Building Department and the River head 
Planning Department. 

1DTE: Gill i am, yes; Creigh t on , yes ; St ark , ye s ; Pr us in ow sk i , yes; 
Jansoki, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon dul y de c lared adop t ed . 

----.. - - - ... --- ,.,..... .. - -·- - - · · .... ... - - .... - - - · ---~ ------~· · .. !!' ~~·,- -40-~ -· ~-~------ .. _ ··--.. y.~~~"'~ 



9-15-92 937 

t 55 3 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO , CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF 
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE I "GENERAL PROVISIONS", 
SECTION 108-3 "DEFINITIONS" 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which w~s seconded by COUNCILPERSON ~G~i~l~l~i~a~m~------= 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider amending 
Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code, Article I 
"General Provisions" at Section 108-3 "Definitions": 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 6th day of October, 1992, at 7:10 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interested 
persons to consider amending Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the 
Riverhead Town Code, Article I "General Provisions", Section 108-
3 "Definitions" as follows: 

MOTOR VEHICLE 
the sole 
of the -vehicles. 

REPAIR SHOP .=. The business use of premises, 
purpose of which is the repair or replacement 
mechanically functioning parts of motor 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
Sep~ember 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*o?ers~rike represents deletion(s) 
*underscore represents addition(s) 

\ OTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton., yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
, Janoski, yes. 5 YES 
The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

__ .., _..._..,._. ---.~:: - ... ----... -· ... --. - -- -___ .._ _., ... _- .. - - - --·- - -.----.. q $ 



9-15-92 

t 554 

938 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE XI "INDUSTRIAL A DISTRICT 
(LIGHT INDUSTRIAL), SECTION 108-45(B) "SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS AND SPECIAL PERMIT USES" 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam ~ 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized t o 
publish and post the following public notice to consider an 
amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code 
Article XI "Industrial A District (Light Industrial) at Section 
108-45(B) "Special exceptions and special permit uses.": 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 6th day of October, 1992·, at 7:15 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interested 
persons to consider an amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the 
Riverhead Town Code Article XI "Industrial A District (Light 
Industrial) at Section 108-45(B) "Special exceptions and special 
permit uses." as follows: 

108-45. 

B. 

Dated: 

I 

Uses. 

Special exception and special permit uses. Except 
where Town Board approval is required herein for a 
special exception or special permit use, such use shall 
be subject to approval by the Board of Appeals pursuant 
to Sectons 108-75, 108-76 and 108-77 of this chapter. 

(15) Body and fender repair shop, £y special permit 
of the Town Board. 

(16) Motor vehicle repair shop, B¥ special permit of 
the Town Board. 

Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*overs~rike represents deletion(s) 
*underscore represents addition(s) 

VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark , yes; Pr usinows ki, ye s ; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



9-15-92 

555 

939 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE XII "INDUSTRIAL B DISTRICT 
(GENERAL _ INDUSTRY), SECTION 108-48(B) "SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS AND SPECIAL PERMIT USES" 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam ~ 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized t o 
publish and post the following public notice to consider an 
amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the !p.verhead Town Code 
Article XII "Industrial B District (General Industry) , Section 
108-48(B) "Special exceptions and special permit uses": 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE ROTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 6th day of October, 1992, at 7:15 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall , 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interested 
persons to consider an amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the 
Riverhead Town Code Article XII "Industrial B District (General 
Industry), Section 108- 48(B) "Special exceptions and special 
permit uses" as follows: 

108-48. 

B. 

Dated: 

Uses. 

Special exception and special permit uses . Except 
where Town Board approval is required herein for a 
special exception or special permit use, such use shall 
be subject to approval by the Board of Appeals pursuant 
to Sectons 108-75, 108-76 and 108-77 of this chapter. 

(15) Body and fender repair shop, BY special permit 
of the Town Board. 

(16) Motor vehicle repair shop, BY special permit of 
the Town Board. 

Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*o?era~rike represents deletion(s) 
*underscore represents addition(s) 

JT E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
·Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

Th e resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 



9 40 

9-15-92 

' 556 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF T'HE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE XXXIII "BUSINESS E HIGHWAY 
COMMERCIAL/SERVICE ZONE AT SECTION 108-16l(B) COVERING 
SPECIAL PERMIT USES 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider an 
amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code 
Article XXXIII "Business E Highway Commercial/Service Zone , 
Section 108-161(B) covering special permit uses: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 6th day of October, 1992, at 7:15 o'clock p.m. at Town Hall , 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interest ed 
persons to consider an amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the 
Riverhead Town Code Article XXXIII "Business E Highway 
CommercialService Zone at Section 108-161(B) covering special 
permit uses as follows: 

108-161. Uses. 

B. Uses subject to issuance of a special permit by t he 
Town Board in accordance with Section 108-3 of this 
chapter. 

Dated: 

(13) Body and fender repair shop. 

(14) Motor vehicle repair shop. 

Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*e?ere~rike represents deletion(s) 
*underscore represents addition(s) 

HE VO TE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinows ki , yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 

- ·r·- .. ••.· -- . -::-:r- --
,.. . . • ..· . : ·' t .. 



941 

9-15-92 
557 

# __ _ ADOPTS AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE BY ADDING SECTION 108-51.2 ENTITLED 
"SETBACKS FOR WOOD DECKS" 

COUNCILPERSON Gilliam offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON --~c~r~e~i~g~h~t~o~n~---= 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amending 
Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code by adding Section 
108-51.2 entitled "Setbacks for Wood Decks" to Article XIII 
"Supplementary Use Regulations"; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 1st day of 
September, 1992, at 7:10 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall 1 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified 
in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were 
heard; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the 
Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the 
amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will 
not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to 
the State Environmental Quality Review Act. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the amendment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the 
Riverhead Town Code by adding Section 108-51.2 entitled "Setbacks 
for Wood Decks" to Article XIII "Supplementary Use Regulations" 
be and is hereby adopted as follows: 

108-51.2 Setbacks for wood decks. 

Unenclosed, residential wood decks, ~ higher than eigh~:~~ 
(18") inches above natural grade, shall not exceed the follo~1..ng 
side yard and rear yard setbacks in the following zoning use 
districts: 

Residence A: side yard: 30 feet 
rear yard: 20 feet 

side yard: 30 feet 
rear yard: 20 feet 

Agriculture A: 

side yard: 20 feet -Residence B: 
rear yard: 15 feet 

side yard: 10 feet 
rear yard: TO feet 

Residence C: 



9/ 15 / 92 
Residence 0: 

and be it further 

side yard: 
rear yard: 

10 feet 
10 feet 

9 4 2 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish a copy of this resolution once in the Suffolk County Life 
and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Building 
Department and the Planning Department. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

*overstrike represents deletion(s) 
**underscore represents addition(s) 

vo rE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark , yes; Pr us inowsk i, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

- ---::--· .. ...... ------ -- -- :-··-- ... --... .. - ... -~~x~,____ .... ~ 



\ 

' 

9/ 15 / 92 94 3 

i 5 58 APPROVES SITE PLAN OF CALVERTON LINKS 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson stark : -----------------

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by 
William Schulman for the construction of a nine ( 9) hole golf 
course, clubhouse, maintenance building, and related site 
improvements located at the west side of Edwards Avenue, north of 
t he Long Island Rail Road, Calverton,, New York, known and 
designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-137-1-2.1; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site 
plan dated last July 31, 1992, as prepared by Design Properties 
Northeast Ltd., 76 Union Ave., Ronkonkoma, N.Y. 11779, and 
elevations dated in-house June 10, 1992, as prepared by Frederick 
Ercolino, 600-1 N. Bicycle Path, Port Jefferson Station, N.Y. 
11776, for the clubhouse and a drawing for the maintenance 
building dated in-house June 10, 1992, for a wood and steel panel 
construction Morton building, and has recommended to the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site plan application be 
approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the 
Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
Town Board determines that the site plan applied for will be a(n) 
Type I Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR 
Part 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and 
initialled by the Town Board to show changes that are further set 
forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on record with 
the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and 
elevations aforementioned. 

HOW, THEREFORE, BB IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations submitted 
by William Schulman, for the construction of a nine (9) hole golf 
course, clubhouse, maintenance building, and related site 
improvements, located at the west side of Edwards Avenue, north 
of the Long Island Rail Road, Calverton,, New York, site plan 
dated last July 31, 1992, as prepared by Design Properties 
Northeast Ltd., 76 Union Ave., Ronkonkoma, N.Y. 11779, and 
elevations dated in-house June 10, 1992, as prepared by Frederick 
Ercolino, 600-1 N. Bicycle Path, Port Jefferson Station, N. Y. 
11776, for the clubhouse and a drawing for the maintenance 
building dated in-house June 10, 1992, for a wood and steel panel 
construction Morton building, be and are hereby approved by the 
Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, subject to the following: 



9/ 15/ 92 944 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
wh ich are not addressed by this resolution, or other offic i a l 
ac tion of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That a covenant containing all the limitations and 
provisions of these approvals contained in this resolut i on, in a 
:a rm as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk County Clerk 
an d a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the 
Riverhead Town Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective 
.lnti l such covenant is duly recorded with the Suffolk County 
~lerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Cl erk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
s ignage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all prov1s1ons of Section 108-56 of the 
~verhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
!own Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
l itter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees t o 
abide by same; 

6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved 
by the Planning Department prior to their installation at the 
site, shall be maintained on the premises; 

7. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
pursuant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

8. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

9. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
to State and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parkinq, Ba.ndicap Only", and the 
universal symbol affixed thereto. Further, by execution and 
filing of this document, William Schulman hereby authorizes and 
consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the west 
side of Edwards Avenue, north of the Long Island Rail Road, 
Calverton,, New York, to enforce said handicapped parking 
regulations; 



9/1 5/92 945 

10. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be 
::- egularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
i(. ept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, plante r 
b oxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
b e maintained on a year-round basis; 

11. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

12. Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the Town 
of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site plan 
oy this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
p ermit , shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
s ecurity . The performance bond or other security assures the 
o erformance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
a ccordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
b een filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Ri verhead . Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

13. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications 
o f the New York State Department of Transportation in regard to 
p h, organic content, and gradation; 

14. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock", as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 

15. That the road width shall be a minimum paved width of 
t wenty-two feed (22'); 

16. That this approval shall be 
requirements of the Superintendent of 
improvements deemed necessary within the Town 
of-way along the property frontage on Edwards 

subject of the 
Highways for any 
of Riverhead right
Avenue; 

17. That the applicant must install, maintain and operate 
a meter on the proposed irrigation well to measure consumption. 
Mnual pumpage shall not exceed 13 million gallons. Inspection 
and testing shall be in conformance with the relevant Article 15, 
Title 15, NYSDEC Long Island Wells Permit; 

18. Low maintenance areas including outer roughs, driving 
ranges and non-playing areas shall not be irrigated; 

19. Water use and groundwater quality shall be maintained 
by those practices described in the relevant SEQRA record for 
this project in general and the supplemental EIS "Golf Course 
Alternative" (Design Properties Northeast 1991) and Riverhead 
Town Board Findings Statement in particular; 



9/1 5/92 946 

20. Trees and areas identified for preservation will be 
p rotected by the placement of effective barriers to prevent 
d amage during construction. No vehicles of any kind should pass 
b eyond these barriers and materials will not be stored in these 
areas. Barriers to protect trees will be placed at a distance 
from the tree of at least one foot for each inch of tree diameter 
at breast height (DBH) . The applicant is responsible for 
ensuring that the principal contractor and all construction 
p ersonnel are aware of the importance of protecting the 
identified trees and natural areas; 

21. The applicant or subsequent owner will require that 
the golf course manager keep accurate records of all pesticide 
and fertilizer applications. The records shall include the name 
of the chemical, the amount used, the location applied (e.g. 
green #, fairway #), and the date. These records are to be 
maintained and made available for review by the Riverhead Town 
Board upon request; 

22. The applicant or subsequent owner will take a water 
sample from each of the three sampling wells as shown on the 
Mon itoring Well Locations map and cross-section, attached, for 
the Calverton Links by Design Properties and from wetlands #1, 2, 
and 3 analyzed for pesticides and nitrate content periodically 
according to the following schedule. The samples will be taken 
an analyzed prior to commencement of construction in order to 
provide baseline data for comparison with future samples. Future 
samples will be taken and analyzed annually for as long as the 
data is deemed necessary by this Department. Test results for 
each sample shall be provided to the DEC Region I Office of the 
Rivers Program; 

23. There is to be no clearing or disturbance to the 
wetlands or upland habitat from January 15 to March 15 1.n any 
year to avoid impacts to migrating tiger salamanders; 

24. Upland areas of approximately 2 acres associated with 
"Wetland Area #1", identified on approved plan (FWW ID #R-42) 
shall be planted with native groundcovers and woody species whic h 
will then remain undisturbed to provide suitable burrowing areas 
for the tiger salamander; 

25. Low "bunker areas" shall be included on the fairway as 
shown on attached "figure 8" to provide a migration path between 
the upland habitat areas and the pond; 

26. Surface runoff from irrigation and leaching of 
fertilizers/chemicals to wetlands and surface waters shall be 
limited by use of the practices described in the supplemental 
environmental impact statement entitled "Golf Course Alternative~ 
prepared by Design Properties North East dated 11/91; 

27. Freshwater wetlands and associated uplands shall be 
revegetated in accordance with the plant list (figure 4) and 
"section thru wetland area'' (figure 3).; 

__ .. ___ ___ . _______ .. ................ _.. ___ _ 
. . ·---- --. -· .._ . . 



9 / 15/92 947 

28. The permittee shall incorporate the following language 
3 S a restrictive covenant. "Regulated freshwater wetlands 
a ssociated with FWW ID #R-5 and R-42 are located as shown on 
plans by Design Properties dated 2 / 5 / 92 identified as Wetland 
Areas #1, 2, 3, and 4 on the properties of William Schulman and 
h :.s heirs, assigns or successors. This property is subject to 
the provisions of ECL Article 24, and the conduct of regulated 
activities may occur only pursuant to ECL Article 24 if prior 
awroval is given by the New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Regulated activities 
include, but are not limited to clearing of vegetation; 
application of chemicals; excavation; grading and filling; and 
erection of any structure (s) . "; 

29. That in order to control the siltation of and minimize 
the sedimentation of wetland areas, the use of silt fence and 
haybales shall be required on the landward edge of freshwater 
wetland areas; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Willia m 
Schulman, Design Properties Northeast Ltd., the Riverhead 
Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department , Town 
Engineer, and the Office of the Town Attorney. 

V O T~: Gilliam, yes; Creighton yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon deuly declared adopted. 

\ 

' 

~-----------._____ _______ ~~ .. -::.=--~~---~- -;-.:-- ·. --. --~.- --------- . ~- -.- . 
~ . ·.· -·-- .. ..._ .. ,_ -----~ ,. . . . 



9/ 15/ 92 948 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of 
----~~---------' 1992, made by William Schulman, residing at 1 8 
East 81 Street, New York, N.Y. 10028, Declarant. 

W I T H E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real 
p roperty situate in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York , more particularly bounded and described as set forth in 
S C~DULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of 
s aid site plan, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of Riverhead , 
and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the 
within covenants and restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and 
a s a condition of granting said site plan and said Town Board has 
required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk 
County Clerk's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and 
determined that same will be in the best interest of the 
Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

HOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the 
intentions above expressed, does hereby make known, admit, 
publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described shall hereafter be subject to the following covenants 
which shall run with the land, and shall be binding upon al l 
purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, 
legal representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to 
wit: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all prov1s1ons of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenant s 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
the site plan approval granted herein; 

---------·--·--· .. --- - ,---·-·-· ... - .... 
' \ . 



9/ 15 / 92 949 

3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
a djoining highways; 

4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
T own Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refus e 
n isposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

5. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved 
by the Planning Department prior to their installation at the 
s ite, shall be maintained on the premises; 

6. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
pursuant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

8. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
to State and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
handicap · stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parkinq, Handicap Only", and the 
universal symbol affixed thereto; 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

10. 
underground; 

That all utilities shall be constructed 

11. Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the 
Town of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authori zed 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

12. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

- --· ·- ... -------·-·- .. 



9/15/92 950 

13. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
t h ereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
St.ock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen;. 

Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the 
day and year above first written. 

William Schulman 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) ss. : 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1992, before 
me personally came William Schulman , to me known and known to be 
t he individual who executed the foregoing instrument; that (s)he 
~ s the owner of certain real property located at the west side of 
Edwards Avenue, north of the Long Island Rail Road, Calverton,, 
New York, the subject property of this Declaration and Covenant, 
a nd understands the content thereof; and that (s)he did swear to 
me that (s)he executed the same. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

~ ------n- -- --... .,-~-----.-. --.-·--· . . 
' f . -i 

.-. --·--- .. -----.---~ --;--- ..,_ --· -: 



951 

NO. 559 DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1992 

:OCNCILPERSON Prusinowski OFFERED THE FOLLOWING 
RSSOLUTION WHICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON Stark 

--~~~------~-

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 
TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

001.050100.542609 
001.071100.518607 
001.071400.515605 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
GENERAL FUND 

TRANSP.ADMIN.,ADVERTISING 
PARKS, SEASONAL EMPLOY. 
PLAYGROUND & REC.CENTER, 

FROM: 
$ 800.00 

500.00 

SECURITY 1000.00 
001.071800.518606 
001.073100.518752 
001.076200.541000 
001.010100.542607 
001.011100.542100 
001.016200.524000 
001.031200.511100 
001.031220.524227 
001.031220.542319 
001.031220.541545 

BEACHES, LIFEGUARD 2000.00 
YOUTH PROGRAM, SWIMMING 1000.00 
ADULT REC.,MAINTENANCE 500.00 
TOWN BOARD,ORD.CODIFICATION 800.00 
JUSTICE, MISC.SUPPLIES 160.00 
SHARED SERVICE, EQUIPMENT 150.00 
POLICE,PERSONAL SERVICES 26000.00 
BAY CONSTABLE, EMERG. LIGHTS 300 . 00 
BAY CONSTABLE, BOAT SUPPLIES 200.00 
BAY CONSTABLE, BOAT REPAIRS 300.00 

001.050100.546100 
001.070200.543405 
001.071100.546000 
001.071400.541000 

001.071800.542112 
001.073100.543601 

001.076200.543608 
001.010100.542100 
001.010100.524000 
001.011100.524000 
001.016200.541407 
001.031250.517100 
001.031200.518605 
001.031220.512500 

TO: 
TRANSP.ADM.,TELEPHONE 
REC . ADM. , TRAVEL 
PARKS, UTILITIES 
PLAYGROUND & REC.CENTER, 

REPAIRS 
BEACHES, SUPPLIES 
YOUTH PROGRAMS, LITTLE 

LEAGUE 
ADULT REC.,PHYS.FITNESS 
TOWN BOARD,OFFICE SUPPL. 
TOWN BOARD, EQUIPMENT 
JUSTICE, EQUIPMENT 
SHARED SERV.,TYPE.MAINT 
POLICE, SICK BONUS 
POLICE, SEASONAL EMPL. 
BAY CONSTABLE,OVERTIME 

$ 800.00 
1000.00 
500.00 

1000.00 
1000.00 

1000 o00 
500 . 00 
500.00 
300.00 
160.00 
150.00 

6000.00 
20000 . 00 

800.00 

HE ~OTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES. 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 

,..--~-------- ,---....... .. ---- ... ..... 
' . 



952 

560 
NO. DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1992 

COUNCILPERSON Stark OFFERED THE FOLLOWING 
RESOLUTION WHICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON Prusinowski 

Bl IT RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 
TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
HIGHWAY FUND 

111.051400.549000 HIGHWAY MISCELLANEOUS 

111.051400.523009 HIGHWAY, TREES 

FROM: 

$1000.00 

TO: 

$1000.00 

JOTE : Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes; 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 

. .. -·---- ... -... ... .. ..__...,.,_ ____ __ .---- ____ _ ..,., ________ .. 
• .. • ~. .. .I -

__ 1 _ __ - .-.-""": -~-----~~,. 

• • • .. .. • - .. ,. • • ... • • • • • • • \.. ~ ,: ... 0 ....................... : . .... ,. .. :. ·... .. • - .... ,. ·,· ... ,, · .. ".ul."· ··-·",~ .. ~·=/.-~..r .... ·H·~-~· .,h-....·?c:::..'i~>'m~~~· 



953 

NO . 561 DATE Sept.15,1 992 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 
WHICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON Gilliam 

------------------------~ 

BE IT RESOLVED,THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 
~O ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
GENERAL TOWN 

1 14.081300.541425 GENERATOR MAINT / STATION 

114.081300.541405 PLANT GENERATOR MAINT. 

FROM: 
$1,000.00 

TO: 
$1, 000 . 00 

E VOTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinows ki , yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



954 

NO . 562 DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1992 

CO~CILPERSON Gilliam OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTI ON 
v7HICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON Creighton 

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 
TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

RECREATION FUND 
(POLISH FAIR TOURNAMENT ) 

00 6 . 072089.421405 SOFTBALL TOURNAMENT FEE 

006.076250.5155 01 
006.076250.542300 

006.071800.471000 

006.071800.544300 

006.071800.524908 
006.071800.542322 

TOURNAMENT,PARK ATTENDANTS 
TOURNAMENT, SUPPLIES 

(RED CROSS LIFEGUARDS) 

RED CROSS DONATION 

LIFEGUARDS, AWARDS & 
TROPHIES 

LIFEGUARD, EQUIPMENT 
LIFEGUARD, SUPPLIES 

FROM: 
$9 00 . 00 

TO: 
7 00 . 00 
2 00. 00 

FROM : 
$650 . 0 0 

TO : 

15 0.00 
300 .. 00 
200.00 

OTE : Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 

. ·-,. ·-·-:-----;-~ .. :·~---P\_-:-:--_··--:.-~ .... ....._-.. ,.,..,..... _ .. _,~.._-.__,._., -------



9-l.S-92 
955 

5 63 APPROVES SITE PLAN OF RIVERHEAD GRILL (WOOD DECK) 

Councilperson Prusinowski offered the following 
res olution, which was seconded by Councilperson Stark : 

--~~~~-------

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by 
El i zabeth Strebel for the construction of a wood deck located at 
85 East Main Street (New York State Route 25), Riverhead, New 
Yo rk, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-
12 8-6-7 8; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site 
plan dated last September 1,1992, as prepared by Young & Young, 
400 Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead, N. Y. 11901, and elevations 
d a ted July 21, 1992, as prepared by Unknown, and has recommended 
to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site plan 
application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the 
Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
To wn Board determines that the site plan applied for will be a(n ) 
Type II Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
p ursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR 
P art 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and 
i nitialled by the Town Board to show changes that are further set 
f orth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on record with 
t he Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and 
elevations aforementioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations submitted 
b y Elizabeth Strebel, for the construction of a wood deck , 
l ocated at 85 East Main Street (New York State Route 25 ) , 
Riverhead, New York, site plan dated last September 1,1992, as 
prepared by Young & Young, 400 Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead, N. Y. 
11901, and elevations dated July 21, 1992, as prepared by 
Unknown, be and are hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town 
of Riverhead, subject to the following: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
~hich are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That a covenant containing all the limitations and 
provisions of these approvals contained in this resolution, in a 
form as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk County Cle rk 
and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the 

• • ·. ~--~- --- • -~ - ~-r--. : -~;.~;~ .------ ----.---~~?: :::~:.?J~C~ tW I 
-~~--:..~ ;...;~. .'· ~:-- .~ ; ~ · ....... · .. , .. {.·.: ~ --~-~\.. ...... ~.-;::.:~-i-::: .. _~-· ~ ... .,.·:v ..... <:;; .. ;: .. : .. ;~~;.{:~~,:;::r __ : 



9 I 15192 956 

Riverhead Town Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective 
until such covenant is duly recorded with the Suffolk County 
Cle rk' s Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3 . That the form, design, location and color of all 
sig nage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
app roval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenant s 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
~he site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
ad joining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Town Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
Di sposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
l i tter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved 
by the Planning Department prior to their installation at the 
site, shall be maintained on the premises; 

7. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
b aKes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
b e maintained on a year-round basis; 

8. Pursuant to Section 108-133! of the Code of the 
To.a of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
s ecurity. The performance bond or other security assures the 
p erformance of all the conditions of the building permit :in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
f iled with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect fo r 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

- "":,.. ----· - -... - --- -"· ---_. _____ .... ____ , ___ .. ,..,... ___ _ 



/ 15 / 92 957 

9. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

10. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
St ock, " as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
au thorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
El izabeth Strebel, the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead 
Bu ilding Department, Town Engineer, and Office of the Town 
At torney. 

VOT E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski yes. 5 YES 

- he resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



9/15/92 9 58 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of 
------~--~----' 1992, made by Elizabeth Strebel, residing at 85 
East Main Street, Riverhead, N. Y. 11901, Declarant. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is t he owner of certain real 
property situate in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, more particularly bounded and described as set forth i n 
SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of 
s ai d site plan, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of Riverhead, 
and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that t he 
within covenants and restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and 
a s a condition of granting said site plan and said Town Board has 
re~ired that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk 
County Clerk's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and 
det ermined that same will be in the best interest of t he 
Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the 
intentions above expressed, does hereby make known, admi t, 
p®lish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described shall hereafter be subject to the following c ovenant s 
which shall run with the land, and shall be binding upon a ll 
p urchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executor s , 
l egal representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to 
wit: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
which are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by t he 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all 
s ignage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
awroval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
p rocedure prior to being install ed at the property; that all 
signage so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Bivarhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
shall be apprised of said requirements as well as those of 
Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition of 
t he site plan approval granted herein; 



9 J 5/ 92 959 

3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
a djoining highways; 

4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Tom Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
~isposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
l itter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
al:ide by same; 

5. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved 
oy the Planning Department prior to their installation at the 
s:te, shall be maintained on the premises; 

6. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
ba regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
:<ept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
b~xes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
~ maintained on a year-round basis; 

7. Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the 
~mm of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or o~her equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures t he 
~rformance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
:o accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
~erein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
~verhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

8. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
specifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

9. That all nursery stock and installation methods 
thereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
Stock," as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 

Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the 
day and year above first written. 

Elizabeth Strebel 



9/15/ 92 960 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) ss. : 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1992, before 
me personally came Elizabeth Strebel, to me known and known to be 
t he individual who executed the foregoing instrument; that (s)he 
is the owner of certain real property located at 85 East Ma in 
Street (New York State Route 25), Riverhead, New York, the 
subject property of this Declaration and Covenant, and 
understands the content thereof; and that (s)he did swear to me 
that (s)he executed the same. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



9/ 15/ 92 961 

DATE September 15, 1992 

NO. 564 

COUNC ILPERSON Stark offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Prusinowski 

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and hereby is, authorized to 
establish the following Budget Adoption. 

BUDGET ADOPTION 
ELECTRONIC METER BOOK 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

406 .083100.482220.30025 TRANSFER FROM REPAIR 
AND MAINTENANCE 

406.083100.524200 . 30025 ELECTRONIC METER BOOK 

FROM : 

$35,000.00 

TO: 

EQUIPMENT $35,000.00 

HE VOTE : Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski , yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted . 

---- __ ..,,.._._ ____ .,. .. __ 



9/15/ 92 
9-15-92 

• 5 6 5 

962 

AWARDS BID FOR ELECTRONIC METER BOOKS 

COUNCILPERSON Creighton offered the following 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Gilliam : 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for electronic meter books; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
8th day of ·september, 1992, at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 
Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place 
qiven in the notice to bidders. 

NOW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the bid for electronic meter books be and i s 
hereby awarded to Sensus Technologies, Inc.; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
~ove; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized t o 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Sensus 
Technologies, Inc., P. 0. Box 487, Uniontown, PA, 15401; t he 
Riverhead Water District; and the Purchasing Department . 

OT E: Gilliam, yes; Creig ht on, yes; St a r k , yes; Pr usinowsk i, yes; 
Janos ki, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was ther eupon dul y dec l a r ed adopted. 



963 

.9/ 15/ 92 
566 

# AUTHORIZES SUBMISSION OF PRELIMINARY APPLICATI ON TO THE - ----
STATE OF NEW YORK RE: JOBS BOND ACT 

Councilperson Gillram offered the f o llowing resolution , 
whi ch was seconded by Councilperson Creighton 

------~------------------------

WHEREAS, The Jobs Bond Act shall be a matter of referendum 
Gn t he day of the 1992 General Election; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this program is to "provide fo r 
payment of the State share of the cost of eligible infras t ruct ure 
p~ojects, the purpose of which is to promote, stimul ate or 
support economic activity resulting in the retenti on or c r eation 
of permanent private-sector jobs"; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead wishes to 
Plake preliminary application for submission to the State for 
consideration under the Jobs Bond Act detai ling an infrastructure 
p roject which shall cause the extensio n of sewer main to the 
Route 58 business and industrial corrido r and any other p roject s 
which may be determined by the Town Board as eligible projects ; 
and 

WHEREAS, the State of New York Deparmtent of Economic 
Development shall be accepting proposals for the period September 
15, 1992 through October 5, 1992. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the submission of a 
Town of Riverhead preliminary app l ication t o the State o f New 
York for consideration under the Jobs Bond Act be and is hereby 
a u t horized. 

JTE: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski , yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopt ed. 



----~---~~~- -.~~~; , 

964 

9- 15-92 

t 567 ADOPTS AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE AT SECTION 108-3 "DEFINITIONSn 

COONCILPERSON Prusinowski offered 
r esolution, which was seconded by COONCILPERSON 

the 
Stack 

following 

--------" • 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was directed to publish and post a 
p ublic notice to hear all interested persons to consider amending 
Chapter 108 of the Riverhead Town Code at Section 108- 3 
" Definitions"; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 1st day of 
September, 1992, at 7:20 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howel l 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specif ied 
i n said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were 
heard; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board has completed an 
environmental assessment identifying the potential impact of this 
amendment; and 

WHEREAS, that in the matter of the proposed amendment to the 
Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Riverhead, the Riverhead Town 
Board declares itself to be the lead agency and determines t he 
act ion to be Type I without a significant impact upon the 
environment and that a draft environmental impact ttatement shall 
not be prepared. 

NOW, TBERBI'ORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the amendment to Chapter 108 of the Riverhead 
Town Code at Section 108-3 "Definitions" be and is hereby adopted 
as follows: 

108-3 . Definitions . 

Manufacturers Outlet Center - Any building or buildings used by 
one (1) or more enterprises operated by _the 
manufacturer for sale at retail or wholesale of fi~st 
quality goods, overruns, and factory seconds. Factory 
goods shall occupy a minimum of seventy percent of the 
total floor area. In a Manufacturers Outlet Center , 
each enterprise shall mainly purvey only those products 
originally manufactured or distributed by the affiliate 
enterprise. 

Food Court - An establishment for the preparation of food which, 
by design of physical facilities, permits or encourages 
limited consumption of food on either countertops 
and/or seating areas. Specifically excluded are 

... 



----~-=====~--~----------~--------------~~----------------~==------------~-

' ). . :· 
,·~ .. 

9-1 1 5/92 

restaurants, drive-ins or curb establishments < 
use shall be incidental to the primary use. 

and be it further 

965 

Suc h 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby di rected to 
pub l ish a copy of this resolution once in the Suffolk County Life 
and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby dire c ted t o 
fo r ward a certified copy of this resolution to the Planning 
Department and the Building Department. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Cler k 

*e verstrike represents deletion(s) 
**underscore represents addition(s) 

~orE: Gi lliam, yes; Creigh to n, yes; Star k , yes ; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES . 

The resolution was thereupon dul y de c lared ad opt ed . 

- ... _'la. .. :, t··~-:yo ___ ----------~·~~-



.5 - 9'2 9 6 6 

;68 ADOPTS RESOLUTION ADDING BUSINESS F DISTRICT MANUFACTURERS 
OUTLET CENTER OVERLAY ZONE TO THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE 

COUJCILPERSON Stark offered the following resolution, 
.ch was seconded by COONCILPERSON Prusinowski 

WRE~, the Riverhead Town Board, on its own motion, desires to 
•nd ~he Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Riverhead to provide for 
·tain specific retail services upon appropriate tracts of land; and 

WHE~, this motion of the Town Board is based upon its policy of 
ouraging the development of a local economy based upon tourism and i s 
keep i ng with recent special permit decisions of this Town Board; and 

WRE~, the Riverhead Town Board has identified appropriate areas 
hin t he Town of Riverhead for such development; and 

WHE~, the Riverhead Town Board has completed an environmental 
es sment identifying the potential impact of the development 
oura ged by this amendment; and 

WHE~, the Town Board the Town Clerk to publish and post a public 
ice for a public hearing to consider the addition of Business F 
tr~ct Manufacturers Outlet Center Overlay Zone to the Riverhead Town 
e ; and 

~' a public hearing was held on the 1st day of September, 
2, a t 7:20 to hear all interested parties relative to the proposed 
inance; and 

WBER&AS, a copy of the proposed ordinance has been transmitted to 
se jurisdictions requiring notice of such amendment by Town Law; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board has carefully considered the 
posed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Riverhead, t he 
i r onrnental analysis attending the amendment, the testimony made part 
the relevant public hearing and the report of the Planning Director. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that in the matter of the proposed amendment to the 
ing Ordinance of the Town of Riverhead to provide for the Business F 
ing Use District (Manufacturers Outlet Center Overlay}, the Riverhead 
n Bo ard declares itself to be the lead agency and determines the 
ion to be Type I without a significant impact upon the environment 
that a draft environmental impact statement shall not be prepared ; 

. be i t further 

. RESOLVED, that the Planning Director be authorized to file such 
~ ce of non-significance as required by Environmental Conservation 
·; and be it further 



967 
9/1 5/92 

. RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board hereby amends the Riverhead 
ing Ordinance to provide for the Business F District {Manufact urers 
let Center Overlay) as follows: 

pose . 

BUSINESS F DISTRICT 
MANUFACTURERS OUTLET CENTER OVERLAY ZONE 

I~ is the specific purpose and intent of this Article to provide 
· manufacturers outlet centers and their customary accessory and 
enai ng uses upon those lands which are appropriate due to their 
:ation relative to public infrastructure and which are accessible to 
er:al roadway networks. This use district may be imposed by the Town 
.rd ~n conjunction with or to the exclusion of the Business B, 
.ines s D, Industrial A, and Office Service Zoning Use Districts, or 
'n a parcel partially within one of the above described use districts. 

tcia~ly Permitted Uses. 

In the Business F District, no building structure or premises shal l 
used , arranged, or designed to be used and no building or structure 
tll hereafter be erected, reconstructed, or altered unless otherwise 
>vided in this Chapter except for the following specially permitted 
:s. All special permit uses set forth herein shall be subject to the 
)rova l of the Town Board pursuant to the definition of special permits 
Sect ion 108-3 of this chapter: 

1) Manufacturers outlet center; 

2 ) Establishments engaged in selling goods or merchandise to the 
general public for personal or household consumption provided 
that the entire structure housing such use is occupied by a 
single tenant or single owner use and shall be in a structure 
of no less than 100,000 square feet. 

:essory Oses 

1) Accessory uses shall include those uses customarily incidental 
to any or the above permitted uses when located on the same lot 
and shall specifically include: 

a) Garages for the parking of vehicles. 
b) Off street loading area. 
c) Central heating or power plants. 
d) Fully-enclosed storage areas. 
e) Maintenance and utility facilities. 
f) Trash receptacles, dumpsters suitably screened. 
g) Playground and common areas. 
h) Improved recreational areas. 
i) Buildings used by one (1) or more enterprises where first

quality, overruns or factory seconds are offered for sale 
at prices discounted below suggested manufacturer's retail 
price. 



9 / l 5 !92 

j ) 
k) 

Food court. 
Transportation center. 

1eral Lot, Yard, and Height Requirements 

A) The minimum lot area shall be 25 acres. 
B) The minimum lot width shall be 500 feet. 
C) The maximum building area shall be 15 percent. 
D) The minimum front yard shall be 100 feet. 
E) The minimum side yard shall be 50 feet. 
F) The maximum height shall be thirty-five (35) feet. 

iitional Development Standards 

96 8 

A) Sites served by the Riverhead Sewer District shall have a 
maximum building area of 30 percent. In this instance, the 
Town Board may relieve landscape requirements through site plan 
review; 

B) Off street parking shall be generally required at one (1) 
parking space per 200 square feet of gross floor area. Are as 
of stairwells, elevators, restrooms and food courts may be 
excluded by the Town Board through site plan review. 

C) Frontage upon a major arterial roadway; 

D) Pursuant to Article XXVI, site plan review shall be required . 
In the consideration of a preliminary site plan accompanying 
the special permit, the Town Board shall require the following: 

1) A landscaped area of a minimum of 25 percent of the total 
site area; 

2) A landscaped front yard of a minimum of one hundred (10 0) 
feet measured from the property line. Existing vegetation 
should be made part of the landscaped front yard where 
appropriate. Parking areas shall not be located within the 
front yard; 

3) In parking areas of greater than 10,000 square feet, 
landscaped areas shall be employed to divide asphalt areas ; 

4) Site plans shall, to the greatest extent practical, 
incorporate the spacial separation of architecturally
related buildings in order to create interior courtyard and 
pedestrian areas; 

5) Areas of natural features including freshwater wetlands, 
surface waters, and slopes in excess of 15 percent, a s wel l 
as those areas required for public facilities shall not be 
considered in the calculation of maximum building area . 



9/1 5 / 92 969 

ee ~tted Oses. 

building, structure, premise or lot in the Business F District 
nu facturers Outlet Center Overlay) shall be occupied for the 
lowing uses: 

1) Flea market. 

2) Gasoline service stations. 

3) Motor vehicle sales. 

4) Car washes. 

5) Printing plants. 

6) General retail store or shop, except as otherwise provided. 

:i be it further 

USOLVED, that this amendment shall become effective immediately; 
d. be it further 

~SOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed for forwar 
certified copy of this resolution to the Riverhead Planning Board, th 
verhead Planning Department and the Riverhead Building Department; an 

:...t further 

USOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publist 
1e following Notice of Adoption once in the Suffolk County Life: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

PLEASE TARE NOTICE, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
ereby amends the Riverhead Zoning Ordinance by adding the Business F 
is trict (Manufacturers Outlet Overlay), which district shall provide 
or manufacturers outlet centers and their customary accessory and 
ttending uses upon those lands which are appropriate due to their 
ocation relative to public infrastructure and which are accessible to 
rterial roadway networks. This use district may be imposed by t he To1 
card in conjunction with or to the exclusion of the Business B, 
•us iness D, Industrial A, and Office Service Zoning Use Districtsc or 
Lpon a parcel partially within one of the above described use district 
~ complete copy of the amendment may be obtained from the Office of th 
~cwn Clerk, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, during normal 
'usiness hours Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

)a t ed: Riverhead, New York 
September 15, 1992. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 
V01E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 

Janoski, yes. · 5 YES 
The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



970 

9/15/92 

~ 569 AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST NOTICE TO 
BIDDERS RE: TOWN HALL FACADE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

councilperson Creighton offered the following resolution, 
which was seconded by Councilperson Gilliam 

--------~-------------------

WHEREAS, the facade of Town Hall is in a state of 
deterioration. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and 
i s hereby authorized to publish and post a Notice to Bidders with 
regard to Town hall facade improvements in the official newspaper 
of the Town of Riverhead; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
directed to forward a copy of this resolution to Town Engineer 
Ken Testa. 

OT E: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; 
Janoski, yes. 5 YES 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



9/15/92 971 

570 

~-----------APPOINTS CSE HOME AIDE TO HOME AIDE PROGRAM 

. 1 Stark ff . Counc1 person-------------o er~ the fo~low1ng resolution 
~hich was seconded by Councilperson---~~~~~0~~-~-. 

WHEREAS, Emma Funn did by telephone call on 9/15/92 to 
i~ediately resign her position as CSE Home Aide; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board does not wish to see any loss of 
services to recipients of this program. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Margaret Fahrbach be and 
is hereby appointed to the position of CSE Home Aide to the Home 
Aide Program starting 9/ 16 / 92 at the hourly rate of $6.50 per 
hour. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a copy of this resolution to Ed Hudgins, 
Margaret Fahrbach, and the Office of Accounting. 

tOT E: Gilliam, abstain; Creighton, yes; Stark, yes; Prusinows ki , yes. 
Janoski, yes. 4 YES 1 ABSTENTION 

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted. 



/92 972 

s 71 NAMES INDIVIDUALS TO SERVE ON AD-HOC COMMITIEE FOR THE REVIEW 
OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND PROCEDURAL PRE-REQUISITES TO RESPONSIBLE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COUNCILPERSON ___ G_i_l~l_i a_m-:---::: ______ offered the following Resolution which was 
>nded byCOUNCILPERSON Creighton 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead adopted Resolution #484 to establish an AD-HOC Committee 
the :-eview of administrative and procedural prerequisites to responsible economic development; and 

WHEREAS, responsible economic development must be encouraged and promoted in the Town of 
erhead; and 

WHEREAS, a critical element of promoting responsible economic growth is through the elimination 
mnecessary requirements and duplicative processes; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board recognizes that the participation of the local business community and 
1er interested parties is critical in this review; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to encourage local participation in the review; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following are named individually or as a 
Jresentative of an organization, to the AD-HOC Committee for the review of administrative and procedural 
:requisites to economic development; 

Hildreth Booker 
Charles Cuddy 
Antonio DeGrasse 
Eileen Fenton 
Joe Ingegno 
Sherry Johnson/Betty Brown 
Elias Kalo geras 
Carolyn London 
Rev. A. Charles McElroy 
Joanne Riker 
Allen Smith 
Bruce Stuke 
Bill Talmage 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a copy of 
is resolution to the above mentioned individuals and to the Planning and Building Departments. 



9/15) 92 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the Economic 
)eve lopment Committee as designated by the Town Supervisor shall 
)e r esponsible for overseeing and directing the activities of this 
~d Hoc Committee; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a written report of this Committee 
3hal l be submitted to the Town Board foe review. 

* * * * 

Councilwoman Harriet Gilliam introduced this resolution 
1nd Councilman Frank Creighton seconded it. 

Resolution was amended by Councilman Stark and seconded by 
~oun cilman P.cusinowski. 

Councilman James Stark: I would like to add to the .cesolution. 

973 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chai.cman of the Economic Development 
~ornmittee is designated by the Town Supervisor who shall be responsible to 
:he overseeing of di.cecting the activities of this Ad-Hoc Committee; 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a written report of this committee 
>hal l be submitted to the Town Board for review. 

VOTE TO AMEND: Gilliam, No; Creighton, yes; Stack, yes; 
Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 4 YES 1 NO 

The .cesolution was thereupon duly declared 
adopted. 

CHE VOTE ON RESOLUTION AS AMENDED: Gilliam, yes; Creighton, yes; 
Stark, yes; Prusinowski, yes; Janoski, yes. 

The .cesolution was thereupon du l y dec l ared 
adopted as amended 

5 YES 



TFMC7 134(J--~------CK RUf' ;;EPTEMBER 03, 1992 (TBM 9-15-92) 
WCI.LE·~RSO~~ ~~ the following resolution, which was 
onded by COUNCILPERSON Jj~ RESOLVED, that the SUPERVISOR 
and js hereby authorizWEOpay the following : 

•.t* 1 ,~uutt ttttfttltACCOUNTS•••tt.tltltltttltJtttttJtJtJtJt • ,..,.,.,..,.,.,.,..*,.**TOTALS******,..,..,..,.. * 
GE.V~~U TOWN 001 ,.. .$357,296.85 .. 

* .. 
PAP~ J'IG METER 002 ,. ... $0.00 .. 

~~RB~~~~~C~E~------------------------------------~0~0~3 ,.. ------------------------------~$~0-.-o~o- * 

Pf!.. I<E ATHLETIC LEAGUE 

rr-E .J{ CENTER 

p ~~ .R IATI ON PROGRAM 

!~lfVAY 

R ~P A JR & MAINTENANCE 

sm:flnMsTE COLLECTION DIST. 

s-~F:L1 LIGHTING 

fU EJC... iC PARKING 

8!:Sr1ESS IMPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 

~sP!~LIZATION SELF INSURANCE 

P~SK RETENTION 

I~E:HLOYMENT INSURANCE RESERVE 

'iA .lN ST. REHAB 

s:CJN?HIC REVOLVING LOAN 

Qe:S l:JENTIAL REIIAB 

.:?:SOETIONAR'f/SMALL CITIES 

CD.£G CONSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

~~~~OEVEL CORP WORKING 

!DJJi CONSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

RES10Re GRANT PROGRAM 

P•fBLlC PARKING DEBT 

rfA i ER DEBT 

GF:IIUAL FUND DEBT SERVICE 

SCAVANGER WASTE DISTRICT DEBT 

TOttf/1 HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 

'?I G81 HUNDRED SERIES 

'i'M:> BEARS 

Cf-IIPS 

'rOUf'H SERVICES 

SSNCORS HELPING SENIORS 

Blsgp 

lrfflNlCIPAL FUEL FUND 

HlJI¥lCIPAL GARAGE 

ilf(JST ' AGENCY 

Sl lriAL TRUST 

J () INT SCAVENGER WASTE 

.. 
004 .. $28.00 It 

It 

005 ... $183.75 .. 

006 ... $5,980.45 .. 

111 ,. $162,571.20 It 

It 

112 Jtfi'it $45,896.36 .. 

113 ... $0.00 .. 

114 ... $16, 83 6. 5 7 It .. 
11.5 ... $13,080.00 ; .. 
116 ,. $2, 490 . 75 .. .. 
117 ... $9, 091. 77 .. 

118 .. $0.00 .. ,.. .. 
174 ... $8,231.96 .. 

175 ... $505 .26 .. .. .. 
176 ... $0.00 .. 

177 * $0.00 .. 

178 .. $2,797.20 .. 

179 .. $115.44 ... 

180 It $0.00 .. 

181 .. $0.00 .. .. 
182 It $0.00 .. 

... 
18J .. $0.00 .. .. .. 
184 .. $0.00 .. 

381 .. $0.00 .. 

383 .. $0.00 .. .. .. 
384 .. $0.00 .. .. 
385 .. $0.00 .. 

• 
406 .. $517 . 42 .. .. .. 
408 * $32,000.00 .. .. 
440 .. $0.00 .. 

... 
451 .. $0 . 00 It .. 
452 ,.. $1,397.14 .. ,.. .. 
453 ,.. $1,554.45 .. .. 
454 .. $1, 160. o1 * 
625 • $5,552.84 .. 

It 

626 .. $3, lll. 91 .. .. 
735 .. $365, 787. 75 .. 

It 

736 .. $0.00 It ,.. 
918 ... $14, 871.15 ,.. 

It ,.. 
,.. ---------------------------------$1, 051, 058.23 .. .. ... 

9 /15/92 974 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



tSTJUICT 1)) - 9/-----S=l-2---------CK RUN ~P.l' 'rEMBER 11, 1992 (TlJM 9-15-92) 
,iJNC 1 .lPCRSON offered the following resoluti on, which was 
;conde d by COUNCILPERSON RESOLVED, that the SUPERVISOR 
, dnd i s hereby authorized to pay the following: 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

~/1 5 / 9 2 t •,. • ., • • u • • * tt tt tt • ACCOUNTS • • tt •,. *,. * *,.,.,. *,.,.,. * * *** *** * •****TOTALS * *•****** • 
, CENE R!L TOWN 001 It $62 ,340.41 

, PARF<IfG METER 

, A~SVUNCE 

• POL~CE ATHLETIC LEAGUE 

TEEN CENTER 

002 It $ 0 . 00 

OOJ * $1,135 .00 

004 * ---------------------------$r7~1~9~.~9nl-

oos It -----------------------~$~0::-.-::0:-:::0~ It 

t Rf~c=~~E~A~TI~O~N~"P~R~O~G~R7AMu---------------------0~0~6~ * ---------------------~$~1-,~?~8~3-. ~0~0 * 

WA'rBR 

RF.P~LR& MAINTENANCE 

SFWBR 

S' 10 JIASTE COLLECTION DIST . 

srqc;sr LIGHTING 

PtlBl,l': PARKING 

sr:s l NESS IMPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 

HCSE irALIZATION SELF INSURANCE 

RiSI< RETENTION 

UNE/VP~OYME:NT INSURANCE RESERVE 

MAl l/ ST. REHAB 

£CO MOIIC REVOLVING LOAN 

,qEs JDeNTJAL REHAB 

D lSC~eTIONARY/SMALL. CITI ES 

:DB~ CONSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

URBJ.M OEVEL CORP WORKING 

IDD P CONSORTIUM ACCOUNT 

RES r<& GRANT PROGRAM 

PUBI.IC PARKING DEBT 

WATtR DEBT 

111 * 

112 *** 

113 It 

114 It 

115 It 

116 It 

117 It 

118 It 

174 It 

175 It 

176 It 

177 It 

178 It 

* 
179 * 

180 It 

181 It 

182 fl' 

183 It 

184 It 

381 It 

$60, 995 . 15 It .. 
$4,970.11 ;r 

$0 . 00 It 

It 

$6,012 . 91 It 

$14 4, 761. 09 It 

$321. 01 * 

$0 . 00 It 

$8 . 36 It 

$3, 482.62 It 

$0.00 * 

$0 . 00 .. 

$0 . 00 fl' 

$0.00 

$4, 275.00 

$0 . 00 

$0 . 00 

$2,000 .00 

$0 . 00 

$0.00 

$0 . 00 

It 

It 

It 

... 

... 
It 

* .. 
It 

It 

383 It $0.00 
It 

~GE~N~£~~~~F~UN~D~D~E~B~T~S~E~R~V~I~C~E~---------J~Br4~ * -------------------~$T.0~.~0"0r 

SCA 'fANGER f#ASTE DISTRICT DEBT 

TOflll HALL CAP !TAL PROJECTS 

EIGIIT HUNDRED SERIES 

CHl i'S 

ro(Jn SERVICES 

SEWC~ HELPING SENIORS 

BISi# 

HflllflC'lPAL GARAGE 

1RUST ' AGENCY 

SPSCfAL TRUST 

JO%M' SCAVBNGER WASTE 

385 .. $0 . 00 * 
406 It $42,380 . 12 * 

* * 408 fl' $11,487 . 67 lr 

It 

4 4 o • ----------------$:-:o=-.-::o:-:::o:- • 

451 It $0 . 00 It 

It 

452 • $0 . 00 It 

453 .. $0 . 00 fl' .. 
454 • $0.00 It 

625 • $0.00 .. 

626 It $632.17 fl' 

ft 

7J5 * -----------~$Tl-,~6~J~1-. ~l5,- • 

• 
736 It $0.00 ... 

It 

gz8 • ----------------~$:-:1~o=-,~z~4~1~.~6~s- • 
... 
It ------------,$~3~5"";1119~, ..... 1~3""7-. ~3~3 It 

• It 

••• • --. ·"' 

.975 

•• 

C1 
-i ....... 
=r ~ 
(0 ~ 

1-'• 
....., o.> 
(0 3 
(/) ... 
0 
~ '< 
c (0 
c-t- C/'1 ........... 
0 
:J n ....., 
2 (0 
o.> ....... 
C/'1 <0 

=r 
('T c-t-
=:J"O 
(0 :J 
....., ... 
(0 
c '< 

""0 (0 
0 (/) 
:J .... . 

a. (/) 
c c-t
~o.> 

'< t-1 
A 

a.-
(0 
0'< 
~ (0 
Q) (/) 

t-1 ... 
(0 
a. -o 

t-1 
o.> c 
Q. (/'1 
0 ....... 

""0 :J 
c-t-0 
(0 2 
Q.C/'1 
• A 

1-'• .. 
'< 
(0 
(/) ..... 
LJ 
Q) 

:J 
0 
(/) 

A 
....... ... 
'< 
(0 
(/) 

• 

V1 

-< 
J"T1 
(/) 


